

Jul 30 2026

Russ Barlow

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: Dayne Phillips <dayne@pricebenowitz.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2026 3:38 PM
To: Russ Barlow
Cc: Courtney Powers; Clio Maildrop Scott.Chamar.2021.12.00001
Subject: Re: Chamar Scott

I don't oppose, if that makes sense.

Thanks!

Dayne Phillips

Partner



Address: 1614 Taylor Street, Suite D, Columbia, SC 29201

Office: 803.272.4503 | **Direct:** 803.807.0234 | **Fax:** 803.380.8035

Paralegal: Courtney Powers | 803.216.5561 | [Email](#)

Firm: [PriceBenowitz.com](#) | **SC Team:** [SCCriminalLaws.com](#)

Former President: South Carolina Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers (SCACDL)

Chairman: SCACDL Educational Foundation

Director: RSJ Trial College

State Delegate: National College for DUI Defense

AV Preeminent Peer Rating: Martindale-Hubbell

SC TEAM - ADDITIONAL OFFICES: Attorneys Chad Propst (**Greenville**), Jessica Baldwin (**Charleston**), and Vick Singh (**Myrtle Beach**). We also have satellite offices in Lexington, Spartanburg, and North Charleston.

CLIENTS: Do not share this email or its attachments with anyone except this law firm because doing so may result in the loss of attorney-client privilege.

POTENTIAL CLIENTS: An attorney-client relationship is not established until the attorney has signed the written fee agreement, and the retainer payment has been processed (received and approved).

On Thu, Jul 30, 2026 at 1:40 PM Russ Barlow <RussBarlow@scag.gov> wrote:

Dayne –

Despite my efforts, I am unable to get my PWC done today. Do you have any objection to a 30-day extension?

Respectfully,



Russ Barlow

Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

Post-Conviction Relief

South Carolina Attorney General's Office

Post Office Box 11549

Columbia, SC 29211

(803) 734-3737

www.scag.gov

RussBarlow@scag.gov

This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.